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IN REPLY REFER TO : 

United State s Department of the Inte rior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
WINNEMUCCA DISTRICT OFFICE 

4700 
(NV-026.6) 

705 East 4th Street 
Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

Dawn Lappin 
WHOA 
P. 0. Box 555 
Reno, NV 89504 

Dear Ms. Lappin: 

October 3, 1984 

I thought the following information would be of importance to you. This 
data was obtained when the BLM inventoried the Little Owyhee/Snowstorm 
Herd Use Area between September 25, 1984, and September 28, 1984. 
The area was inventoried with a Bell B-2 helicopter. 

Area 

1. Little Owyhee Allotment 

a. Fairbanks Field 
b. Twin Val l ey Field 
c. Lake Creek Field 
d. Antelope Fie ld 
e. Capitol Peak Field 
f. Calico Field 
g. Rock Springs Field 

2. Bullhead Allotment 

As you know there have been 
removing 1,460 wild horses. 
free to contact our office. 
15 animals were collared and 

Adults/Foals Total 

162/49 211 
265/78 343 
150/45 195 
44/5 49 

0 0 
0 0 

28/7 35 

186/48 234 

835/232 1,067 

two gatherings within the last two years, 
If you require any other information, please 
During the gathering in 1984, a total of 
released back into the herd us e area to 

monitor the movement of the wild horses. 

If you require any other information, please feel free to contact our 
office. 
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David B. Griggs ~ 
Area Manager 
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